
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
De’Sean Quinn   
Tukwila, 
Councilmember 
Sound Cities 
Association 


 
Amy McHenry 
Duvall, 
Councilmember 
Sound Cities 
Association 


 
Clyde Hill 
SeaTac 
Councilmember 
Sound Cities 
Association 


 
Chris Ross 
Sammamish 
Councilmember 
Sound Cities 
Association 


Mark Ellerbrook    
Div. Director 
HHCDD 
Community & 
Human Services 
King County 


John Taylor 
Director, Dept. of 
Local Services         
King County 


 
Jim Chan 
Div. Dir. Permitting 
Dept. of Local 
Services             
King County 


 
Carol Helland 
Planning & 
Community Dev. 
Director, Redmond 


 
Colleen Brandt-
Schluter  
Community 
Services Manager, 
Burien 


 
Janet Lewine 
Senior Planner 
City of Bellevue 


Joy Scott 
Human Services. 
Manager, Auburn 


Laurie Olson 
Lending Manager, 
Seattle Office of 
Housing 


 


AGENDA 


JOINT RECOMMENDATIONS COMMITTEE (JRC) MEETING 
May 28, 2020 


10:00am – 12:00pm 
Skype Meeting 


 
I. WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS 


 
II. ACTION ITEMS: 
 


A. Approve March 26, 2020 meeting minutes 
 Attachment A  
 De’Sean Quinn 


 
B. Approve Amended 2019 Action Plan (CARES Act funding 


recommendations) and Amended Current Citizen Participation Plan 
Attachment B – documents forthcoming 
Kristin Pula, Laurie Wells, and Kate Speltz 
 


III. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 
A. 2020 CDBG Waterfall review/update 


Attachment C/D 
Laurie Wells     


 
B. Community Development Program – funding round and program updates 


Laurie Wells      
     


C. Housing Finance Program – funding round and program updates 
 Attachment E 
Tina Ilvonen 


 
D. Housing Repair Program – program updates 


Attachment F 
Clark Fulmer 


  
 


 
 














 JOINT RECOMMENDATIONS COMMITTEE (JRC) 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Meeting Minutes

March 26, 2020

10:00am – 12:00pm

Skype Meeting



I. WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS


Kristin Pula opened the meeting at 10:06.



II. ACTION ITEMS:



A. Nominate & Elect 2020 JRC Chair and Vice Chair


Clyde Hill nominates De’Sean Quinn of Tukwila for JRC Chair.
Clyde Hill nominates Amy McFarland of Duvall for Vice Chair. 

Alaric Bien seconds nomination, notes geographic distribution between South and East King County.



Nominations of De’Sean Quinn for JRC Chair and Amy McFarland for Vice Chair passes unanimously. 



B. Approve December 5, 2019 Meeting Minutes	
				        

Clyde Hill motions to approve December 5, 2019 meeting minutes.

Alaric Bien seconds the motion.


Motion passes unanimously.



C. Adopt 2020 CDBG Funding Round Sub-Region Priorities



Following discussions held at the January Consortium Wide meeting, the following CDBG priorities for the North/East and South sub-regions were presented to the JRC:



The North/East Sub-Region’s use of CDBG funds will continue to adhere to existing standards/set-asides:

	• 40% of N/E allocation set-aside for A Regional Coalition for Housing (ARCH) capital.

	• 60% of N/E allocation set-aside for non-housing capital projects.

		-No specific project priorities, best project rises to the top.



The South Sub-Region’s use of CDBG funds will continue to adhere to existing standards:

	• 100% of South allocation set-aside for non-housing capital projects.

		-No specific project priorities, best project rises to the top.



Q: What sets the boundary between the North/East and South regions?

A: The I-90 corridor.



Q: Are these priorities similar to last years?

A: Yes, same priorities and processes as last year.



	



De’Sean Quinn entertains motion to approve the 2020 CDBG sub-region priorities.

Amy McFarland seconds the motion.

	

Motion passes unanimously.



D. Approve Recommendation for ARCH Acquisition of Samma Senior site



The King County CDBG Consortium members of the JRC were asked to review, discuss, and approve the ARCH Executive Board’s recommendation of an award of the 2019 and 2020 award of N/E Sub-regional Housing CDBG allocation of up to $750,000(including Redmond and Kirkland contributions) to Imagine Housing Samma Senior Apartments project for the acquisition of the property for the rental housing. Any remaining balance can be used for associated acquisition costs including but not limited to closing costs, environmental review, and site survey.



Amy McFarland entertains motion to approve the 2020 CDBG sub-region priorities.

Chris Ross seconds the motion.



Motion passes unanimously.

III. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS:



A. ICA Renewal – Update ahead of May recommendation         	



Laurie Wells, King County Community Development Program Manager, shared that the renewal of the King County Interlocal Cooperation Agreement (ICA), which occurs every three years, is due to HUD this August. Following discussions held at January’s Consortium Wide meeting and survey responses indicating a lack of desire to implement substantive programmatic/structural changes to the agreement, the County will move forward with renewal procedures. Laurie will begin working on sending out letters to each mayor of the consortium which allow jurisdictions to opt-out of the ICA.



B. King County Consortium Annual Performance & Evaluation Report (CAPER)         	

Link to fifth and final 2015-2019 CAPER report can be found here. 



The 2019 CAPER covers the time period starting January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.  Some program accomplishments completed in 2019 with CDBG, HOME, and ESG funds, including some activities funded in previous fiscal years, include:



	• 152 low-income homeowners received home repair services.

	• 1,212 people received homelessness prevention services

	• 2,217 people received emergency shelter services

	  • 57 people received micro enterprise business assistance 





C. JRC State Legislative Priorities – Session Report



Al D’Alessandro shared the session results of the JRC State Legislative priorities.

	

1. ENHANCE REVENUE OPTIONS FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING



Success! HB 1590 is expected to generate $75M annually. The bill allows county legislative bodies to invoke the tax through councilmanic action rather than by popular vote. If the county does not impose full tax by 9/30/20, cities may impose the tax.



2. PROVIDE $10 MILLION FOR THE HOUSING TRUST FUND



Success! HTF received:

• $40M to build affordable homes

• $10M to preserve at risk USDA and HUD funded housing.

• $5M HTF portfolio preservation.



3. STRENGTHEN ASSISTANCE FOR ABD/HEN PARTICIPANTS



Success! $15 million to increase the Housing and Essential Needs rental assistance program for disabled adults.



4. ADOPT STATEWIDE TENANT PROTECTIONS



HB 2453, EHB 2610, and SB 6230 died in House Rules. EHB 1694 successful - requires landlords to allow installment payment plans for deposits, last month's rent and nonrefundable fees, in addition to capping holding fees to no more than 25% of first month’s rent.





Q: Is the $10 million increase to HTF statewide or just money to King County?

A: Statewide. Nonprofits typically receive 30-40% of the HTF.



Q: HEN funding is currently insufficient, does this boost cover the needs? Is there still a gap?

A: The $15 million increase closed the gap very significantly. Please email Al D’Alessandro (Al.Dalessandro@kingcounty.gov) for specific details on ABD/HEN program funding.



D. Housing Finance Program - 2020 Capital Funding Round Timeline



Tina Ilvonen, King County Housing Finance Program Manager, walked through the 2020 HFP Capital Funding Round Timeline. In preparation for the 2020 funding round, the King County Housing Finance Program is requesting that interested/prospective applicants submit an Intent to Apply for each project being proposed this year. The Intent to Apply forms are due on or before May 29, 2020 via ZoomGrants. Pre-applications will be held in June and the RFP is expected to be published mid-July.



E. Community Development Program – 2020 CDBG Funding Round Timeline



Laurie Wells walked through the 2020 CDBG Funding Round Timeline. The 2020 King County Community Development allocation pre-app process for 2021 CDBG Capital projects closes at 3PM on April 30, 2020. Formal application process begins May 4, 2020 and closes on May 29, 2020 at 3PM.

	



F. Potential effect of COVID-19 – Capital projects & extensions 



Kristin Pula, King County Capital Programs Manager, brought to light the regional obligations/implications of the recently passed Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act. The CARES act appropriates $5 billion in additional CDBG Program funding to state and local governments – of this $5 billion:



		• $2 billion is allocated to current entitlement communities

		• $1 billion is allocated States & insular areas with “new formulas”

		• $2 billion to be determined by the Secretary



Though formal HUD guidance and finalized guidelines have yet to be received/determined, Kristin Pula anticipates that the Joint Recommendations Committee will have to convene at an “emergency meeting” to discuss how King County’s share of CARES Act funds will be spent (priorities, procedural obligations, amendments, etc.).



Q: In the event an emergency meeting is called, can the County provide a high-level memo on CARES Act/CARES Act process that can be shared with the jurisdictions?

A: Yes, JRC members will be provided with specific details once more HUD guidance has been received.



Q: Is there anything we can tee up?

A: Not at this very moment, still need additional information and guidance from HUD.



Q: Is the funding limited only to small businesses?

A: No, small businesses were brought up because they aren’t normally considered – would need to amend action plan.



Q: Can funding be used for rental assistance? Moratorium on evictions will likely result in need of rental assistance and CDBG/ESG funds are typically ineligible for this activity.

A: Possibly, we’ll have to wait to see flexibility of guidelines.



Comments on CARES Act discussion:

• Avoiding duplication will be important as we track infusion of funds (i.e. Commerce is allocating resources that are helping with quarantine and isolation)

• When considering rental assistance, we need to consider those without documentation who are struggling with access to programs/supports.

• When looking at small businesses, it's good to stay flexible when looking at different types. There are brick and mortar, but also a lot of vendor type businesses that make up larger shops, and also farmers markets that are going to be hit hard by this.





Meeting adjourned at 11:29

		1

		Joint Recommendations Committee, May 24th, 2018 Meeting | King County







		6

		Joint Recommendations Committee, December 7, 2017 Meeting DRAFT | King County









		     Joint Recommendations Committee, March 26, 2019 Meeting Draft | King County








2019 Waterfall

		FINAL 2019 CDBG WATERFALL

				Entitlement
(based on 2019)		Total Available		2019  Program Income		 

		Consortium Cities		3,181,816		3,181,816		486,782



		Burien		478,923		478,923

		Kirkland		366,638		366,638		0

		Redmond		332,220		332,220		0

		Renton		701,407		701,407		18,014

		Shoreline		322,565		322,565		46,997

		2019 Funds Available		5,383,569		5,383,569		551,793



		Total ENT + PI		5,935,362				 		 

		Admin 20% Ceiling  (ENT + Consortium PI)		1,187,072				 

		Human Service 15% Ceiling 		890,304		 



		Distribution		 *All current-year PI (EXCLUDING PI allocated to Consortium P&A) spent in following year as carry-over.

		1.  Planning and Admin

		a) Consortium Cities P&A (20%)								Total

		Reg. Consortium Cities Entitlement		636,363						733,720

		Reg. Consortium Cities 2019 PI*		97,356



		b) JAC-Consortium Share P&A (10%)		Entitlement		2019 JAC PI*				Total

		Burien		47,892		0				47,892

		Kirkland 		36,664		0				36,664

		Redmond		33,222		0				33,222

		Renton		70,141		1,801				71,942

		Shoreline		32,257		4,700				36,956

				220,175		6,501				226,676



		c) JAC P&A (10%)		Entitlement						Total		2019 JAC PI

		Burien		47,892						47,892		0

		Kirkland		36,664						36,664		0

		Redmond		33,222						33,222		0

		Renton		70,141						70,141		1,801

		Shoreline		32,257						32,257		4,700

				220,175		0				220,175		6,501

		Total Planning & Administration:								$1,180,571		6,501		4,202,998		389,426





		2.  Human Services

		a) JAC HSP Contribution (5%)		Entitlement						Total		2019 JAC PI

		Burien		23,946						23,946		0

		Kirkland		18,332						18,332		0

		Redmond		16,611						16,611		0

		Renton		35,070						35,070		901

		Shoreline 		16,128						16,128		2,350

				110,088						110,088		3,251



		b) JAC Human Services (10%)		Entitlement 						Total		2019 JAC PI

		Burien 		47,892						47,892		0

		Kirkland		36,664						36,664		0

		Redmond		33,222						33,222		0

		Renton		70,141						70,141		1,801

		Shoreline 		32,257						32,257		4,700

				220,175						220,175		6,501



		c) Consortium Human Services		Entitlement						Total		2019 Consortium PI

		Consortium Cities (15%)		477,272						477,272		73,017



		Consortium HS BREAKDOWN:

		Consortium Cities Shelter Allocation (Frozen)								Total

		Consortium Cities								180,000



		subtract from HS Consortium Funds → (remaining Consortium HS funds)				477,272		-180,000		297,272		73,017



		Remaining Consortium Human Services Funds (50% split of remaining Consortium HS funds)

				Remaining Funds						Total		2019 Consortium PI

		Consortium HSP Contribution (50%)		148,636						148,636		36,509



		Diversion Funds (50%)		148,636						148,636		36,509

		N/E ~34%		50,275						50,275		11,683

		South ~66%		98,361						98,361		24,826



		Total Human Services								$807,535		82,769		3,395,462		316,408



		3.  Housing Repair				25%

		a) Housing Repair Funds (25%)		 Entitlement						Total		2019 PI

		Consortium Cities		795,454						795,454		121,696



		Burien 		119,731						119,731		0

		Kirkland 		91,660						91,660		0

		Redmond 		83,055						83,055		0		 

		Renton		175,352						175,352		4,504

		Shoreline		80,641						80,641		11,749

		Total Home Repair Program Funds		1,345,892						$1,345,892		137,948		2,049,570		194,713

														 

		4.  Section 108 Greenbridge Repayment								Total

		Consortium Cities								$174,369				1,875,201



		5.  Capital Distribution (Balance of Funds):				 

		a) Capital Implementation (C14241)								250,947				1,624,254		163,072



		JAC Capital Activity Delivery (2%)		Entitlement 						Total		2019 JAC PI

		Burien		9,578						9,578		0

		Kirkland		7,333						7,333		0

		Redmond		6,644						6,644		0

		Renton		14,028						14,028		360

		Shoreline		6,451						6,451		940

				44,035						44,035		1,300



		Consortium Cities Balance		175,271						175,271		31,641

		(Capital Activity Delivery ~250k)



		b)   JAC Capital Funds (38%)		Entitlement						Total		2019 JAC PI

		Burien		181,991						181,991		0

		Kirkland		139,322						139,322		0

		Redmond 		126,244						126,244		0

		Renton		266,535		 				266,535		6,845

		Shoreline		122,575						122,575		17,859		 

				836,666						836,666		24,704		787,588



		c)  Consortium Capital Funds		Entitlement 						Total		2019 Consortium PI

		Consortium Cities		787,588				 		787,588		163,072





		Consortium Breakdown		Entitlement 						Total		2019 Consortium PI

		Total N/E Sub Region ~34%		266,394						266,394		55,157

		N/E Housing Capital - 40%		106,558						106,558		22,063

		N/E Other Capital -60%		159,836						159,836		33,094



		South Sub Region ~66%		521,194						521,194		107,915

				787,588						787,588		163,072



		Total Capital Distribution								$1,875,201				0		0



		Total - Distribution								$5,383,569

				 



		Program Income → Carry-over Conversion

		Unspent 2019 PI converted to"Carry-over Funds" to be used in 2020. (EXCLUDES Consortium PI allocated to Planning & Admin)

		2019 Carry-over Funds

		Reg. Consortium 		389,426

		Burien		0

		Kirkland		0

		Redmond		0

		Renton		16,213

		Shoreline		42,297

		Total 2019 Carry-over Funds		$447,936





		Recapture

		Unspent entitlement funds to be "Recaptured" and used in 2020.

		2019 Recapture Funds

		Reg. Consortium		166,137

		North Sub Region (~34%)		56,194

		South Sub Region (~66%)		109,943

		Burien

		Kirkland		0

		Redmond		0

		Renton		40,537

		Shoreline		0

		Total 2019 Recapture Funds		$206,674





		HSP Contribution Summary		Entitlement		PI

		JAC HSP Contribution		110,088		3,251

		Consortium HSP Contribution		148,636		36,509

		Total HSP Contribution		258,724		39,759











2020 Waterfall

		 2020 CDBG WATERFALL 

				Entitlement		2020 Program Income		 		2019 Carry-over Funds

		Consortium Cities		3,391,629						Reg. Consortium 		389,426

										Burien		0

		Burien		493,499		0				Kirkland		0

		Kirkland		389,306		0				Redmond		0

		Redmond		372,816		0				Renton		16,213

		Renton		713,229		0				Shoreline		42,297

		Shoreline		323,558		0				Total 2019 Carry-over		$447,936

		2020 Funds Available		5,684,037		0

										2019 Recapture Funds

		Total ENT + PI		5,684,037				 		Reg. Consortium 		166,137

		2019 Carry-over		447,936						North/East Sub Region		56,194

		2019 Recapture		206,674						South Sub Region		109,943

		Total Funds Available		6,338,647						Burien		0

		Admin 20% Ceiling 		1,136,807				 		Kirkland		0

		Human Service 15% Ceiling 		852,606		 				Redmond		0

										Renton		40,537

										Shoreline		0

										Total 2019 Recapture 		$206,674



		Distribution		 *All current-year PI (EXCLUDING PI allocated to Consortium P&A) spent in following year as carry-over.

		1.  Planning and Admin

		a) Consortium Cities P&A (20%)								Total

		Reg. Consortium Cities Entitlement		678,326						678,326

		Reg. Consortium Cities 2020 PI*		0



		b) JAC-Consortium Share P&A (10%)		Entitlement		2020 JAC PI*				Total

		Burien		49,350		0				49,350

		Kirkland 		38,931		0				38,931

		Redmond		37,282		0				37,282

		Renton		71,323		0				71,323

		Shoreline		32,356		0				32,356

				229,241		0				229,241



		c) JAC P&A (10%)		Entitlement		2019 Carry-over*				Total		2020 JAC PI		*Available JAC capital funds, NOT included in P&A total

		Burien		49,350		0				49,350		0

		Kirkland		38,931		0				38,931		0		see table - A136

		Redmond		37,282		0				37,282		0

		Renton		71,323		1,801				71,323		0

		Shoreline		32,356		4,700				32,356		0

				229,241		6,501				229,241		0

		Total Planning & Administration:								$1,136,807		0		5,201,839		0





		2.  Human Services

		a) JAC HSP Contribution (5%)		Entitlement		2019 Carry-over				Total		2020 JAC PI

		Burien		24,675		0				24,675		0

		Kirkland		19,465		0				19,465		0

		Redmond		18,641		0				18,641		0

		Renton		35,661		901				36,562		0

		Shoreline 		16,178		2,350				18,528		0

				114,620		3,251				117,871		0		Total HSP Contribution - B174



		b) JAC Human Services (10%)		Entitlement 		2019 Carry-over				Total		2020 JAC PI

		Burien 		49,350		0				49,350		0

		Kirkland		38,931		0				38,931		0

		Redmond		37,282		0				37,282		0

		Renton		71,323		1,801				73,124		0

		Shoreline 		32,356		4,700				37,056		0

				229,241		6,501				235,742		0



		c) Consortium Human Services		Entitlement		2019 Carry-over				Total		2020 Consortium PI

		Consortium Cities (15%)		508,744		73,017				581,762		0



		Consortium HS BREAKDOWN:		581,762

		Consortium Cities Shelter Allocation (Frozen)								Total

		Consortium Cities								180,000



		subtract from HS Consortium Funds → (remaining Consortium HS funds)				581,762		-180,000		401,762		0



		Remaining Consortium Human Services Funds (50% split of remaining Consortium HS funds)

				Remaining Funds		2019 Carry-over				Total		2020 Consortium PI

		Consortium HSP Contribution (50%)		164,372		36,509				200,881		0		Total HSP Contribution - B174



		Diversion Funds (50%)		164,372		36,509				200,881		0

		N/E ~34%		55,597		12,349				67,946		0

		South ~66%		108,775		24,160				132,935		0



		Total Human Services								$935,375		0		4,266,465		0



		3.  Housing Repair				25%

		a) Housing Repair Funds (25%)		 Entitlement		2019 Carry-over				Total		2020 PI

		Consortium Cities		847,907		121,696				969,603		0



		Burien 		123,375		0				123,375		0

		Kirkland 		97,327		0				97,327		0

		Redmond 		93,204		0				93,204		0		 

		Renton		178,307		4,504				182,811		0

		Shoreline		80,890		11,749				92,639		0

		Total Home Repair Program Funds		1,421,009		137,948				$1,558,958		0		2,707,507		0

														 

		4.  Section 108 Greenbridge Repayment								Total

		Consortium Cities								$174,369				2,533,138



		5.  Capital Distribution (Balance of Funds):				 

		a) Capital Implementation (C14241)								250,947				2,282,191		0



		JAC Capital Activity Delivery (2%)		Entitlement 		2019 Carry-over				Total		2020 JAC PI

		Burien		9,870		0				9,870		0

		Kirkland		7,786		0				7,786		0

		Redmond		7,456		0				7,456		0

		Renton		14,265		360				14,625		0

		Shoreline		6,471		940				7,411		0

				45,848		1,300				47,148		0



		Consortium Cities Balance		172,158		31,641				203,799		0

		(Capital Activity Delivery ~250k)



		b)   JAC Capital Funds (38%)		Entitlement		2019 Carry-over		2019 Recapture		Total		2020 JAC PI

		 Burien		187,530		0		0		187,530		0

		Kirkland		147,936		0		0		147,936		0

		Redmond 		141,670		0		0		141,670		0

		Renton		271,027		6,845		40,537		318,409		0

		Shoreline		122,952		17,859		0		140,811		0		 

				871,115		24,704		40,537		936,356		0		1,345,835



		c)  Consortium Capital Funds		Entitlement 		2019 Carry-over		2019 Recapture		Total		2020 Consortium PI

		Consortium Cities		1,016,626		163,072		166,137		1,345,835		0





		Consortium Breakdown		Entitlement 		2019 Carry-over		2019 Recapture		Total		2020 Consortium PI

		Total N/E Sub Region ~34%		343,864		55,157		56,194		455,215		0

		N/E Housing Capital - 40%		137,545		22,063		22,478		182,086		0

		N/E Other Capital -60%		206,318		33,094		33,717		273,129		0



		South Sub Region ~66%		672,762		107,915		109,943		890,620		0

				1,016,626		163,072		166,137		1,345,835		0



		Total Capital Distribution								$2,533,138				0		0



		Total - Distribution								$6,338,647

				 

		JAC P&A Carry-over→ Capital Funds Conversion

		JAC P&A 2019 Carry-Over available for capital projects.

		JAC Capital Funds Availability

		Burien		0

		Kirkland		0

		Redmond		0

		Renton		1,801

		Shoreline		4,700

		Total capital project funds available		$6,501





		Program Income → Carry-over Conversion

		Unspent 2020 PI converted to"Carry-over Funds" to be used in 2021. (EXCLUDES Consortium PI allocated to Planning & Admin)

		2020 Carry-over Funds

		Reg. Consortium 		0

		Burien		0

		Kirkland		0

		Redmond		0

		Renton		0

		Shoreline		0

		Total 2020 Carry-over Funds		$0





		Recapture

		Unspent entitlement funds to be "Recaptured" and used in 2021.

		2020 Recapture Funds

		Reg. Consortium

		North Sub Region (~34%)		0

		South Sub Region (~66%)		0

		Burien

		Kirkland		0

		Redmond		0

		Renton		0

		Shoreline		0

		Total 2020 Recapture Funds		$0





		HSP Contribution Summary		Entitlement		PI

		JAC HSP Contribution		117,871		0

		Consortium HSP Contribution		200,881		0

		Total HSP Contribution		318,752		0







x

		FINAL 2019 CDBG WATERFALL

		Resources		 

				Entitlement		2019  Program Income		Total Available		 



		Reg. Consortium 		3,181,816				3,181,816



		Burien		$478,923		0		478,923

		Kirkland		$366,638		0		366,638

		Redmond		$332,220		0		332,220

		Renton		$701,407		0		701,407

		Shoreline		$322,565		0		322,565

		2019 Funds Available		5,383,569		0		5,383,569

		Total PI and Entitlement				5,383,569		 		 

		Admin 20% Ceiling =		1,076,714				 						5,383,569

		Human Service 15% Ceiling = PI+ENT		807,535		 



		Distribution		 								 

		1.  Planning and Admin		CDBG Entitlement		20%		$1,076,714				Total

		Reg. Consortium Cities		636,363								636,363

				Consortium - 10%		2019 Consortium PI		JAC - 10%		2019 JAC PI		 

		Burien = 20%		47,892				47,892				95,785

		Kirkland = 20%		36,664				36,664				73,328

		Redmond = 20%		33,222				33,222				66,444

		Renton = 20%		70,141		 		70,141		 		140,281

		Shoreline = 20%		32,257		 		32,257		 		64,513

				220,175				220,175				440,351

		Total Administration:										1,076,714		4,306,855

		2.  Human Services		CDBG Entitlement		15%		$   807,535

		a) Joint Agreement City contribution to HSP 

		Burien = 5%				23,946

		Kirkland = 5%				18,332				HSP

		Redmond = 5%				16,611				258,724

		Renton = 5%				35,070

		Shoreline = 5%				16,128		 

						110,088						110,088

		b) Joint Agreement Cities Human Services

		Burien = 10%						47,892

		Kirkland = 10%						36,664

		Redmond = 10%						33,222

		Renton = 10%						70,141				 

		Shoreline = 10%						32,257				 

								220,175				220,175

		SubTotal										330,263

								Total Remaining				477,272

		c) Reg. Consortium Cities Shelter Allocation (Frozen)				180,000						297,272

		d) Remaining Consortium Human Services Funds:				 

		     50% Reg Consortium's contribution to HSP				148,636

		     50% remaining for Diversion				148,636

		N/E .32%						47,564		 		47,564

		South .68%				 		101,073		 		101,073

										Total Human Services		807,535		3,499,320

		3.  Housing Repair		CDBG Entitlement		25%		$1,345,892

		Reg. Consortium Cities of KC PI=Ent.				795,454						795,454

		Burien = 25%						119,731				119,731

		Kirkland = 25%						91,660				91,660

		Redmond = 25%						83,055				83,055

		Renton = 25%						175,352				175,352

		Shoreline = 25%						80,641				80,641

										Total HRP		1,345,892		2,153,428

														 

		4.  Section 108 Greenbridge Repayment

		Reg. Consortium Cities								Total		174,369		1,979,059



		5.  Capital Distribution (Balance of Funds):				 								 

		a.) Capital Implementation		(C14241)

		    Capital Activity Delivery										250,853



		    Burien = 2%						9,578

		    Kirkland = 2%						7,333

		    Redmond = 2%						6,644

		    Renton = 2%						14,028

		    Shoreline = 2%						6,451

								44,035				44,035

		    Balance to Reg. Consortium Cities =										206,818

		(6.5% or hardcode to reach ~$250,000)										250,853		1,728,206

		b.)   Joint Agreement City Capital Funds		 

				Recapture		Entitlement + PI				Total		 

		     Burien				181,991				181,991

		     Kirkland				139,322				139,322

		     Redmond 				126,244				126,244		 

		     Renton				266,535		 		266,535

		     Shoreline				122,575				122,575

						836,666				836,666		836,666		891,539

		c.)  Consortium Capital Funds

		 		Recapture		Entitlement + PI				Total

		Reg Consortium				891,539		 		891,539		891,539		 

		N/E 

		S



		     Total N/E Sub Region .338%		301,554

		        N/E Housing Capital - 40%		120,622

		        N/E Other Capital - 60%		180,933

		N/E Housing Capital - 40%		120,622

		N/E Other Capital -60%		180,933



		      South Sub Region .661%		589,985						Total		891,539		0



		Total - Distribution										5,383,569

				 



































y

		FINAL 2019 CDBG WATERFALL

		Resources		 

				Entitlement		2019  Program Income		Total Available		 



		Reg. Consortium 		3,181,816				3,181,816



		Burien		$478,923		0		478,923

		Kirkland		$366,638		0		366,638

		Redmond		$332,220		0		332,220

		Renton		$701,407		0		701,407

		Shoreline		$322,565		0		322,565

		2019 Funds Available		5,383,569		0		5,383,569

		Total PI and Entitlement				5,383,569		 		 

		Admin 20% Ceiling =		1,076,714				 						5,383,569

		Human Service 15% Ceiling = PI+ENT		807,535		 



		Distribution		 								 

		1.  Planning and Admin		CDBG Entitlement		20%		$1,076,714				Total

		Reg. Consortium Cities		636,363								636,363

				Consortium Share JAC = 10%				Joint Agmt Only = 10%				 

		Burien = 20%		47,892				47,892				95,785

		Kirkland = 20%		36,664				36,664				73,328

		Redmond = 20%		33,222				33,222				66,444

		Renton = 20%		70,141		 		70,141		 		140,281

		Shoreline = 20%		32,257		 		32,257		 		64,513

				220,175		+		220,175				440,351

		Total Administration:										1,076,714		4,306,855

		2.  Human Services		CDBG Entitlement		15%		$807,535

		a) Joint Agreement City contribution to HSP 

		Burien = 5%				23,946

		Kirkland = 5%				18,332				HSP

		Redmond = 5%				16,611				258,724				807,535

		Renton = 5%				35,070

		Shoreline = 5%				16,128		 

						110,088						110,088

		b) Joint Agreement Cities Human Services

		Burien = 10%						47,892

		Kirkland = 10%						36,664

		Redmond = 10%						33,222

		Renton = 10%						70,141				 

		Shoreline = 10%						32,257				 

								220,175				220,175

		SubTotal										330,263

								Total Remaining				477,272

		c) Reg. Consortium Cities Shelter Allocation (Frozen)				180,000						297,272

		d) Remaining Consortium Human Services Funds:				 

		     50% Reg Consortium's contribution to HSP				148,636

		     50% remaining for Diversion				148,636

		N/E .32%						47,564		 		47,564

		South .68%				 		101,073		 		101,073

										Total Human Services		807,535		3,499,320

		3.  Housing Repair		CDBG Entitlement		25%		$1,345,892

		Reg. Consortium Cities of KC PI=Ent.				795,454						795,454

		Burien = 25%						119,731				119,731

		Kirkland = 25%						91,660				91,660

		Redmond = 25%						83,055				83,055

		Renton = 25%						175,352				175,352

		Shoreline = 25%						80,641				80,641

										Total HRP		1,345,892		2,153,428

														 

		4.  Section 108 Greenbridge Repayment

		Reg. Consortium Cities								Total		174,369		1,979,059



		5.  Capital Distribution (Balance of Funds):				 								 

		a.) Capital Implementation		(C14241)

		    Capital Activity Delivery										250,853



		    Burien = 2%						9,578

		    Kirkland = 2%						7,333

		    Redmond = 2%						6,644

		    Renton = 2%						14,028

		    Shoreline = 2%						6,451

								44,035				44,035

		    Balance to Reg. Consortium Cities =										206,818

		(6.5% or hardcode to reach ~$250,000)										250,853		1,728,206

		b.)   Joint Agreement City Capital Funds		 

				Recapture		Entitlement + PI				Total		 

		     Burien				181,991				181,991

		     Kirkland				139,322				139,322

		     Redmond 				126,244				126,244		 

		     Renton				266,535		 		266,535

		     Shoreline				122,575				122,575

						836,666				836,666		836,666		891,539

		c.)  Consortium Capital Funds

		 		Recapture		Entitlement + PI				Total

		Reg Consortium				891,539		 		891,539		891,539		 

		N/E 

		S



		     Total N/E Sub Region .338%		301,554

		        N/E Housing Capital - 40%		120,622

		        N/E Other Capital - 60%		180,933

		N/E Housing Capital - 40%		120,622

		N/E Other Capital -60%		180,933



		      South Sub Region .661%		589,985						Total		891,539		0



		Total - Distribution										5,383,569

				 

































z

		2020 CDBG Waterfall  - Estimates

				Entitlement 
(based on 2019)		2019 Carry-Over		2019 Recapture		2020 Program Income		Total Available		 



		Reg. Consortium 		3,181,816		1,000						3,182,816



		Burien		$478,923		1,000,000						1,478,923

		Kirkland		$366,638		0						366,638

		Redmond		$332,220		0						332,220

		Renton		$701,407		0						701,407

		Shoreline		$322,565		0						322,565

		2019 Funds Available		5,383,569		1,001,000						6,384,569

		Total PI and Entitlement				6,384,569		 		 

		Admin 20% Ceiling =		1,276,914				 						6,384,569

		Human Service 15% Ceiling = PI+ENT		957,685		 



		Distribution		 								 

		1.  Planning and Admin		CDBG Entitlement		20%		$1,276,914				Total

		Reg. Consortium Cities Entitlement		636,363								636,563

		Reg. Consortium Cities 2019 PI		200

				Consortium Share - 10%		2019 Consortium PI		JAC - 10%		2019 JAC PI		 

		Burien = 20%		47,892		100,000		47,892		100,000		295,785

		Kirkland = 20%		36,664		0		36,664		0		73,328

		Redmond = 20%		33,222		0		33,222		0		66,444

		Renton = 20%		70,141		0		70,141		0		140,281

		Shoreline = 20%		32,257		0		32,257		0		64,513

				220,175		100,000		220,175		100,000		640,351

		Total Administration:										$   1,276,914		5,107,655		800



		2.  Human Services		CDBG Entitlement		15%		$   957,685

		a) Joint Agreement City contribution to HSP 				Entitlement		2019 PI

		Burien = 5%				23,946		50,000

		Kirkland = 5%				18,332		0				HSP

		Redmond = 5%				16,611		0				$308,799

		Renton = 5%				35,070		0

		Shoreline = 5%				16,128		0

						110,088		50,000				160,088



		b) Joint Agreement Cities Human Services				Entitlement 		2019 PI

		Burien = 10%				47,892		100,000

		Kirkland = 10%				36,664		0

		Redmond = 10%				33,222		0

		Renton = 10%				70,141		0				 

		Shoreline = 10%				32,257		0				 

						220,175		100,000				320,175



		SubTotal										480,263

						Consortium Entitlement				2019 Consortium PI

						477,272				150

								Total Remaining				477,422

		c) Reg. Consortium Cities Shelter Allocation (Frozen)				180,000		remove from remaining →				297,422

		d) Remaining Consortium Human Services Funds:				 

		     50% Reg Consortium's contribution to HSP				148,711

		     50% remaining for Diversion				148,711

		N/E .32%						47,588		 		47,588

		South .68%				 		101,124		 		101,124

										Total Human Services		$   957,685		4,149,970		650



		3.  Housing Repair		CDBG Entitlement		25%		$1,596,142

						25% Entitlement		2019 PI

		Reg. Consortium Cities of KC 				795,454		250				795,454

		Burien = 25%				119,731		250,000				369,731

		Kirkland = 25%				91,660		0				91,660

		Redmond = 25%				83,055		0				83,055

		Renton = 25%				175,352		0				175,352

		Shoreline = 25%				80,641		0				80,641

		Total Home Repair Program Funds				1,345,892		250,250				$   1,596,142		2,553,828		400

														 

		4.  Section 108 Greenbridge Repayment

		Reg. Consortium Cities								Total		$   174,369		2,379,459



		5.  Capital Distribution (Balance of Funds):				 								 

		a.) Capital Implementation		(C14241)

		    Capital Activity Delivery										270,918

						Entitlement 		2019 PI

		    Burien = 2%				9,578		20,000

		    Kirkland = 2%				7,333		0

		    Redmond = 2%				6,644		0

		    Renton = 2%				14,028		0

		    Shoreline = 2%				6,451		0

						44,035		20,000				64,035

		    Balance to Reg. Consortium Cities =				206,818		65				206,883

		(6.5% or hardcode to reach ~$250,000)										$   270,918		2,108,541		335

		b.)   Joint Agreement City Capital Funds		 

				Entitlement		2019 PI				Total		 

		     Burien		181,991		380,000				561,991

		     Kirkland		139,322		0				139,322

		     Redmond 		126,244		0				126,244		 

		     Renton		266,535		0		 		266,535

		     Shoreline		122,575		0				122,575

				836,666		380,000				1,216,666		$   1,216,666		891,874

		c.)  Consortium Capital Funds

		 		Entitlement 		2019 PI				Total

		Reg Consortium		891,539		335		 		891,874		891,874		 





		Consortium Breakdown		Entitlement 		2019 PI				Total

		     Total N/E Sub Region .338%		301,554		113				301,668

		        N/E Housing Capital - 40%		120,622						120,622

		        N/E Other Capital - 60%		180,933						180,933

		N/E Housing Capital - 40%		120,622		45				120,667

		N/E Other Capital -60%		180,933		68				181,001



		      South Sub Region .661%		589,985		222				590,207

				891,539		335				891,874

												$   891,874		0		0

		Total - Distribution										6,384,569

				 



		Program Income → Carry-over Conversion

		Unspent 2019 PI converted to"Carry-over Funds" to be used in 2020. (EXCLUDES PI allocated to Planning & Admin)

		2020 Carry-over Funds

		Reg. Consortium 		800

		Burien		800,000

		Kirkland		0

		Redmond		0

		Renton		0

		Shoreline		0

		Total 2020 Carry-over Funds		$800,800





		Recapture

		Unspent entitlement funds to be "Recaptured" and used in 2020.

		2019 Recapture Funds

		N/E Region

		South Region

		Burien

		Kirkland

		Redmond

		Renton

		Shoreline

		Total 2019 Recapture Funds		$0





image1.png



image2.jpeg



image3.jpeg



image4.jpeg



image5.png




Waterfall Summary

In order to streamline and improve efficiencies, staff has changed the waterfall to reflect processes that were in effect in 2017 and prior years. The changes include how we reflect Program Income (PI) and Recaptured funds. PI and Recaptured funds will be reflected in the next year, not the year the PI and Recapture were received. 

There are now 2 waterfalls, one for 2019 which shows PI and Recaptured funds received and one for 2020 which shows PI and Recaptured funds that are “carried over” from 2019 to 2020. These additional funds, after set asides (if appropriate), are added to the entitlement amounts. For example:

2019 Tab in the Waterfall  - 

· 2019 PI is recognized in 2019 for the Consortium and JACs, if applicable. For administration, the County uses 20% of PI in the year it is received or 2019, including 10% admin set aside from JACs. The remaining PI is carried forward to 2020 as 2019 Carry-over.

· 2019 Recaptured funds are received in 2019 and carried forward to 2020 as 2019 Recapture.   

· [bookmark: _GoBack]

2020 Tab in the Waterfall 

· Reflects PI from 2019 as 2019 Carry-over for the Consortium and JACs, if applicable. This Carry- over reflects set asides, from PI, in the Waterfall for Human Services, Housing Repair and Program Delivery.

· 2019 Recapture is received in 2019 for the Consortium and JACs, if applicable. Recaptured funds do not have set asides. Carry-over and Recaptured funds are reflected in the Consortium North/East and South Subregions added to the entitlement amounts for 2020. 



NOTE: Columns G and H reflect balances of entitlement/PI funds as they are distributed down waterfall.






King County DCHS 5/21/2020


HOME Funds - Housing Finance Program Updates


Award Year Sponsor Project Name Award Amount Funded Units City NE/ S Status


2017 Catholic Housing Services Kent Supportive Housing 2,777,019$        80 Kent South In construction 
2017 Total 2,777,019$        80


2018 Vashon Household Island Center Apartments 607,174$           40 Vashon South Closing Fall 2020, NEPA in process
2018 Vashon Household Island Center Apartments 977,376$           Vashon South 2017 and 2018 CHDO funds 


2018 Total 1,584,550$        40


2019 Habitat for Humanity - Seattle-King County La Fortuna Phase 3 1,220,000$        12 Renton South Closing early June 2020
2019 Habitat for Humanity - Seattle-King County La Fortuna Phase 3 300,000$           Renton South Increase Approved on May 18
2019 Multi-Service Center/Shelter Resources Inc. Redondo Heights TOD 2,370,768$        260 Federal Way South Closing 2021


2019 Total 3,890,768$        272


2017-2019 Totals 8,252,337$        392


2020 RFP 2020 unallocated CHDO HOME 526,189$           
2020 unallocated HOME 1,678,286$        
2021 HOME (includes CHDO) 2,877,162$        


2020 RFP Total Budget 5,081,637$        







King County DCHS 5/21/2020


RAHP Funds - Housing Finance Program Updates


Award Year Sponsor Project Name Award Amount Funded Units City NE/S/Seattle Status


2017 Plymouth Housing Group 501 Rainier Supportive Housing 554,347$           84 Seattle Seattle Leasing up
2017 Total 554,347$           84


2018 Vashon Household* Island Center Apartments 994,108$           40 Vashon South Closing Fall 2020
2018 Mercy Housing 6600 Roosevelt - 9% 524,799$           80 Seattle Seattle Under Construction


2018 Total 1,518,907$        40


2019 Community Homes, Inc. Shared Living Home 1 492,000$           3 Newcastle North/East Closed
2019 Congregation for the Homeless/Horizon Housing Alliance Eastside Men's Shelter 1,293,564$        100 Bellevue North/East Not fully funded
2019 Plymouth Housing/Bellwether Madison/Boylston 470,890$           112 Seattle Seattle Not fully funded


2019 Total 2,256,454$        215


2017-2019 Totals 4,329,708$        339


2020 RFP Estimate of 2020 RAHP Available 1,364,985$        
RAHP returned from Community Homes, Inc. 64,100$             


2020 RFP Total Budget 1,429,085$        








Area Summary of HRP Activity 2020


Location YTD1st 


Qtr


2nd 


Qtr


3rd 


Qtr


4th 


Qtr


YTD1st 


Qtr


2nd 


Qtr


3rd 


Qtr


4th 


Qtr


YTD1st 


Qtr


2nd 


Qtr


3rd 


Qtr


4th 


Qtr


YTD1st 


Qtr


2nd 


Qtr


3rd 


Qtr


4th 


Qtr


New Apps Pending Apps Approved Apps Cancelled Apps


YTD1st 


Qtr


2nd 


Qtr


3rd 


Qtr


4th 


Qtr


Completed Apps


Auburn 77 5511


Black Diamond 22 11


Bothell 22 1122


Burien 99 33 1111 22


Carnation 11


Covington 11 22 11


Des Moines 22 1111


Duvall 11 11 11


Enumclaw 66 44


Federal Way 33 11 22


Kenmore 11 11 33


Kent 55 22 11


Kirkland 22 11 11


Lk Forest Park 1111 22


Maple Valley 33 11 11


MERCER ISLAND 11 11 11


Redmond 33 1111 11


Renton 99 55 2211 22


Sammamish 11


Seatac 55 1122 22


Shoreline 44 11


Tukwila 33 1122 11


UNINCORPORATED 2929 55 3366 33


Thursday, May 14, 2020 Page 1 of 2







Location YTD1st 


Qtr


2nd 


Qtr


3rd 


Qtr


4th 


Qtr


YTD1st 


Qtr


2nd 


Qtr


3rd 


Qtr


4th 


Qtr


YTD1st 


Qtr


2nd 


Qtr


3rd 


Qtr


4th 


Qtr


YTD1st 


Qtr


2nd 


Qtr


3rd 


Qtr


4th 


Qtr


New Apps Pending Apps Approved Apps Cancelled Apps


YTD1st 


Qtr


2nd 


Qtr


3rd 


Qtr


4th 


Qtr


Completed Apps


9898 3232 17171919Consortium Total 2222


Thursday, May 14, 2020 Page 2 of 2







Area Summary of HRP Activity - Amt 2020


SpentFundedLocation Total for 


Year1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr


Total for 


Year1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr


Auburn $89,885$89,885 $78,367$78,367


Black Diamond


Bothell $5,661$5,661


Burien $36,621$36,621 $38,280$38,280


Carnation $5,146$5,146 $1,346$1,346


Covington $37,388$37,388 $422$422


Des Moines


Duvall $10,000$10,000 $20,960$20,960


Enumclaw $55,874$55,874 $36,905$36,905


Federal Way $22,711$22,711


Kenmore $10,000$10,000


Kent $48,656$48,656


Kirkland $1,224$1,224


Lk Forest Park $31,373$31,373


Maple Valley $41,000$41,000 $498$498


MERCER ISLAND $264$264


Redmond $4,855$4,855 $12,607$12,607


Renton $65,066$65,066 $79,050$79,050


Sammamish


Seatac


Shoreline $20,000$20,000


Tukwila $4,278$4,278


UNINCORPORATED $95,500$95,500 $39,428$39,428


Thursday, May 14, 2020 Page 1 of 2







SpentFundedLocation Total for 


Year1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr


Total for 


Year1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr


$519,992$519,992 $373,376$373,376Consortium Total


Thursday, May 14, 2020 Page 2 of 2





